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Septembear 23, 2004

fir. & Mrs. Patrick J. Mesrs
B33 High Strget
Waorthington, Ohio 43088

BE: Graham Schoal
3836 Indianola Avenue

Subject: Fle-furbizhing of Building "B
Dear br. & Mrs. Meers:

Your lefter and attached drawings that were posimarked Seplember
20, 2004 have been reviewed. There are several issues that need
10 be addressed.

it is my understanding that 1he work you outlined in your letier was
daone without bensfit of aoy permits. This approach was not totally
appropriate.  Cleaning, painttng and fixing Ihe roof leaks did not
need a permil. Howewver, the new HYAC units, repairreplacement
of bad wiring, the portico replacement and all the computer room
wiring  all require the appllesble permits (HVYAC, electrical,
stuctural).  In addilion to lhese issues, there is the unvesclved
zoning change of use matter, A final certificate of occupancy cannot
be izsued until gl of these situalions have been resolved. The first
ared foremost is the zoning matter. Once this has been resolved the
matkar of the permits and inspections should be relatively simple,
Althaugh | will help you to the best of my ability, you nead to
address this situation a3 soun as possible. If you have any prablem
in contacting zoning, give me a call. | will look forward o your
response,

Sincerely,

Joseph F. Busch, ATA-NCARB
Chief Buitding Offlclal
Building Serviges Division
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City o Cofumbus
Mayor kicheal B, Calsmar

Department of Development

dlark Barlash, Birpclie

blovember 1, 2004

br. and Mrs. Patick bMeoors
533 High Stireet
Worthington, Chio 42055

BE: Graham School
038 Indianala Avente

Dear Mr. and s, Meers:

| afr writing this letter at the request of Joe Busch, Chief Building Official.

[ understand that you have cenducted alterations to ong er mors buitdings
at the above referenced propesty and ars reguesting information about
obtaining the necessary clearances and permits afterthe-fact. Columbus
City Code Section 3305.01, provides that & Certificate of Zoring
Clearance is required and must be obtained prior to tha construction or
altaration of any building or structure; the establishmert, ehahgas, or
maodification in the use of any building, structure, or land; or tha excavating
or filing of land, A Cerlificate of Zoning Clearanes i required prier o the
issuance of any building permit, Therefore, | encourage you or your
reprasentative to make an appointment for a preliminary zohing clearance
review with ane of our zoning clearance staff. For your convenignce, | am
enclosing a eopy of our Zoning Review Chacklist and a list of oning staff
with the appropriate zoning clearanca section highlighted.

Thank yvouL

Wery truly yours,

h ]

Ga i Pes i

Christophar Prosutti
Chief Zoning Official
Building Serviges Divizion

C: Joe Busch, Chief Building Official

Enc.
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